Lisa Beethe, 10:14 AM 4/2/03 -0600, RE: Sponsor Title on Water Policy Task Force Grant

From: "Lisa Beethe" <lbeethe@ngpc.state.ne.us>

To: "Steve Gaul" <sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us>

Subject: RE: Sponsor Title on Water Policy Task Force Grant
Date: Wed, 2 Apr 2003 10:14:54 -0600 .

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook IMO, Build 9.0.2416 (9.0.2910.0)
Importance: Normal

Steve:

Just checking - any news from your lawyers? | need to print the final
contract by tomorrow so it's ready for our grantee seminar on Monday - we
are tied up with a Board meeting all day Friday so | would really like to
finish the packets. Let me know as soon as you can! |

Thanks.
Lisa Beethe

—-—--Original Message-----

From: Steve Gaul [mailto:sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 2:36 PM

To: Ibeethe@ngpc.state.ne.us

Subject: Sponsor Title on Water Policy Task Force Grant

Lisa -

| promised to get back to you this afternoon on the sponsor title for our
Water Policy Task Force Grant. Unfortunately, all of our lawyers are out
this afternoon, so | probably need to beg off until Monday. As | noted,
legislation directed that the applicant for the Trust grant be the
Executive Committee of the Water Policy Task Force. The same legislation
designates the Department of Natural Resources to administer the Water
Policy Task Force Cash Fund - so in practice, we do the coordination of
this sort of thing. As soon as | get our lawyer's thoughts ['ll let you
know.

Steve
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April 16, 2003

To: John Bender
From: Steve Gaul
| Subject: Statement of Costs and Request for Reimbursement for Section

106 Grant on National Hydrography Dataset

We are secking reimbursement for costs incurred pursuant to our agreement on a
Section 106 grant for the National Hydrography Dataset project. The request is
for $7,586.70 to reimburse a bill we have received for student digitizing
personnel working on the project. The bill is attached. Please note that we are
asking for only the $7,586.70 noted on the bili since the other $8403.45 noted on
the bill has already been reimbursed. Thank you for your assistance.

Attachment
Cc:  Elbert Traylor
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The Nebraska
Environmental Trust

preserving NATURAL NEBRASKA™ for future generations

PROJECT RESOURCE FORM

The following information and resources requested will be posted on our website,
www.environmentaltrust.org. Please return this form and any materials to the Nebraska
Environmental Trust Office before June 27, 2003, in the enclosed postage paid envelope.
If you choose to, you may send any materials via email to bmaahs@ngpc.state.ne.
Please, contact Beki Maahs at (402) 471-5409 with any questions or concerns.

PROJECT NAME: LB 1003 WATER POLICY STUDY/PROJECT

PROJECT NUMBER: 03-164
PROJECT SPONSOR: NEBRASKA WATER POLICY TASK FORCE

1. Website links to your organization, the project and/or any affiliates.
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2. Project photographs including descriptions. *Please indicate on
photographs if you want them returned to you. If you choose to send via
email we would prefer JFEG format.

[ T
3. Upcoming event information with reference to the project, to include

meetings, dedications, tours ete. For future event references please forward to
bmaahs@nepe.state.ne.us or send invitations and/or announcements to the

Trust Office.
.-::) P S et P c}/ .
4, Your Logo- If you choose to send via email we would prefer JPEG or GIF
formats.
03-164 fagelot?
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Gayle Starr, 02:40 PM 5/19/03 -0500, Water Policy Task Force Page 1 of 1

X-Sender: gstarr@mail. dnr.state.ne.us

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.1.1

Date; Mon, 19 May 2003 14:40:54 -0500

To: rpatterson@dnr.state.ne us, ableed@dnr.state.ne.us, sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us
From: Gayle Starr <gstarr@dnr.state.ne.us>

Subject: Water Policy Task Force

We are processing a bill for CDR in the amount of $8,109.08, which is for the two March
meetings. :
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The Nebraska
Environmental Trust

preserving NATURAL NEBRASKA™ for future generations

RECEE
MAY 14 2003

DEPARTMENT ¢
NATURAL RESQL?C{EES

May 14, 2003

Steve Gaul
Nebraska Department of Natural Resources

PO Box 94676
301 Centennial Mall South, 4th F1, NSOB
Lincoln, NE 68509-4676

Mr. Gaul:

The Nebraska Environmental Trust recognizes the importance of the public awareness of
our program and the contribution of our grantees, as partners in the preservation of this
great state. Therefore we are currently working on a project to further expand our
website to provide information and resources from current and past grant projects and

their sponsors.

['ve attached a project resource form for your completion in reference to the LB 1003
Water Policy Study/Project. Please complete the form and return it to our office in the
enclosed postage paid envelope along with any other materials per the request form. The
information and resources given about the project and your organization will be posted
on our website for the public to obtain.

Public awareness is essential in getting the support and results our program needs to help

your organization and Nebraska’s environmental future prosper. For questions or
concerns please contact Beki Maahs at (402) 471-5409. Your time and support in this

project is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Zéiﬁahs
Administrative Secretary

RBM:rm
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The Nebhraska
. Environmental Trust

Dreserving NATURAL NEBRASKA™ for future generations

PROJECT RESOURCE FORM

The following information and resources requested will be posted on our website,
www.enviconmentaltrust.org. Please return this form and any materials to the Nebraska
Environmental Trust Office before June 27, 2003, in the enclosed postage paid envelope.
If you choosc to, you may send any materials via email to bmaahs(@@ngnc.state.ne.
Please, contact Beki Maahs at (402) 471-5409 with any questions or concerns.

PROJECT NAME: LB 1003 WATER POLICY STUDY/PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER: 03-164
PROJECT SPONSOR: NEBRASKA WATER POLICY TASK FORCE

l. Website links to your orgaunization, the project and/or any affiliates.

2. Project photographs including descriptions. *Please indicate on
photographs if you want them returned to you. If'you choose to send via
email we would prefer JPEG format.

Upcoming event information with reference to the project, to include
meetings, dedications, tours etc. For future event references please forward to
bmaghs@nepc.state.ne.us or send invitations and/or announcements to the

(OS]

Trust Office.
4, Your Logo- If you choose to send via email we would prefer JPEG or GIF
formats.
03-164 gaﬂgx;“lof 2
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5. Contact List- facility address(s), staff list, to include phone, fax, and email
addresses. '

6. Any addittonal information in reference to the project and/or your
organization.

Thank you for your time and assistance for this project. Please, return this form and
any enclosures in the enclosed envelope by Jume 27, 2003. Thank you
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